
From:
To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: Representations deadline problem
Date: 04 April 2022 16:31:35

Dear A303 Stonehenge Planning Inspectorate case team,

I write to let you know I am having extreme difficulty in completing my representation in time for
today's deadline.

The best I can do is to submit an incomplete, 'holding' representation by tonight. 

Please may I have your permission to submit my completed representation within a few days?

I am a person with Adult ADHD (Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder). I have problems with tasks
involving sustained concentration as a result, in spite of taking medication aimed at managing the
symptoms. To quote a recent High Court Witness Statement,
 "... Mr Nicolson takes drugs prescribed by an NHS Psychiatrist, that poorly control his condition of
Adult ADHD, which causes him from time to time to experience a number of problems including
insomnia, difficulty managing clashing priorities, compulsions to engage in displacement activity and
procrastination, specific issues with tasks involving sustained attention and a low ability to focus or
manage his attention, thoughts, feelings and his time. He suffered considerably with anxiety and
under-achievement during the early part of September, as the pre-action submissions required a lot
of locating, reviewing, analysing, producing and collating documentary material into suitable order
which he was trying to do so I could proceed with the claim."
(Second Witness Statement of Helen Jane Stride, 22 November 2021, R (Helen Stride) v Wiltshire
Council, CO/3569/2021).

We have also had Covid-19 in my immediate family, and, while vaccinated and boosted, I have felt
unwell and tired, though I have not taken a test at the relevant time.

I gave evidence at the 2019 Examination-in-Public into the scheme, both on behalf of Cycling UK and
in my own name. 

I made an application to the High Court in R (Save Stonehenge World Heritage Site Ltd) v Secretary
of State for Transport, CO/4844/2020, and wrote in my Witness Statement, "2. Locus standi. I am a
citizen of Wiltshire. I use the section of the A303 subject to the proposed scheme, by car and bicycle.
I would be adversely affected by the scheme, particularly when cycling (because cycling is to be
prohibited from the carriageways and the alternative provision is, in my view, inferior and inadequate
for my purposes). I am therefore prejudiced by the Defendant's decision. I attended and gave
evidence at the 2019 Examination-in-Public, as a cyclist and representative of Cycling UK, in respect
of cycling on the road. I also gave evidence independently as a citizen and independent researcher. I
am aggrieved by the Defendant’s rejection of the recommendation of the Examining Authority."

Can you clarify whether I have Interested Party status, please?

Kind regards,

Andrew Nicolson MSc




